

Shashika Ravi Bandara Wijayarathna (Mr)
Kolambalamulla, Thalawattegedara, Polgahawela.
E-mail – shashikab@kdu.ac.lk
Tel. - 0912260191
Mobile - 0777826060

CAREER GOAL

I prefer to obtain a challenging job and to rise up to a higher position in the relevant field by utilizing my skills, attitudes, knowledge and experience to achieve personal and organizational goals.

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a self-motivated, energetic, flexible person and always willing to be involved in continuing education. I have good team working and leadership skills, which I have achieved through my co-curricular activities and academic work. I have the potentials to handle stress conditions and I am capable of working with any personnel. I would like to share my experience, utilize my capabilities and impart my knowledge & skills to the best by joining a reputed organization.

EDUCATION QUALIFICATIONS

University Education

- **Certificate of Teaching in Higher Education** (General Sir John Kotelawala Defence University)
- **B.Sc. Management Information System** (University College Dublin) 2nd Class Honours 1st division **University Grants Commission (UGC) Approved.**

Professional Qualifications

- **Certificate of Research Methodology and Scientific Writing** at University of Sri Jayewardenepura.
- **Advanced Diploma in Advertising & Multimedia** with Merit at National Institute of Business Management.
- **Certificate of English Language course** Intermediate 2 Level at British Council.
- **Certificate of Spoken English course** Intermediate Level at British Council.
- **Certificate of Dynamic Web Application Development** with PHP & MySQL (UCSC).
- **Certificate of 2D & 3D Animation** at National Institute of Business Management.
- **Certificate of Advertising & Graphic Designing** at National Institute of Business Management.

Secondary Education

School's Attended

G / Dharmasoka College, Ambalangoda (2002 – 2005)

G / Kularathne Maha Vidyalaya, Ambalangoda (1992 – 2002)

GCE (Ordinary Level Examination)

Including Mathematics and English.

GCE(Advanced Level)

Mathematics, Chemistry and Physics

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Lecturer (Probationary) – IT Department - General Sir John Kotelawala Defence University 2019 - 2019
- Instructor – IT Department - General Sir John Kotelawala Defence University 2015 - 2019
- Visiting Lecturer – Faculty of Humanities & Social Sciences – OUSL - 2017 / 01 – 2017 / 12
- Visiting Lecturer – Faculty of Natural Sciences – OUSL - 2016 / 05 – 2016 / 08
- Programmer 2013-2014
- Lecturer (Shilpa Shalika Education Institute) 2011 - 2012
- Lecturer (IDM Computer Studies) 2010 – 2011

SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES

- Excellent knowledge in Computer Hardware and Networking
- Excellent knowledge in Microsoft Windows Operating Systems (Win 7, 8, 10)
- Good Presentation skills developed through academic Presentations and Assignments.
- Effective communication skills gained through working with people and have the ability to perform well in teamwork.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name with Initials : Wijayarathna W.M.S.R.B
Date of Birth : 11 /11 /1986
NIC No : 863163439 V
Driving and riding license : B289833
Civil Status : Male, Married
Nationality : Sri Lankan

REFEREES

Dr. (Mrs) Bhadra J.H Arachchige
Coordinator,
MBA/MPM/M.Sc. (Management) Program,
Postgraduate Centre for Business Studies,
University of Sri Jayewardenepura.

Office - 0114003055

Mr Binara Angammana
Lecturer,
Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences
The Open University of Sri Lanka,
Kurunegala Regional Centre.

Office - 0372223473
Mobile - 0718099673

I do hereby certify that particulars submitted by me in this application are true and accurate.



(S.R.B Wijayarathna)